KELLAHIN axp Fox
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JASON W. KELLAHIN S4% EAST SAN FRANCISCO STREET YUcca 3-9396
ROBERT E. FOX POST OFFICE BOX 1713 YUcca 2-299I

SANTA FE, NEW MEXIGO
April 29, 1960

01l Conservation Commission of
Wew YVexico

P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed 1s original and two copies, together with
exhibits, of an application for an oil-o0il dual comple-
tion for production of Jalmat oil and Langlie-Mattix oil
from Amerada Petroleum Corporation's State IM "T" Jell
No. 5.

It will be appreciated if this application can be
gset for hearing on the same date as the application filed
on behalf of Amerada seeking permission to commingle
mcKee Condensate with Grayburg oil on the J. R. Phillips
lease, NE Sec. 1-205-36E. This application was forwarded
to the Commission under date of April 25.

When the hearing date 1s determined would you please
advise me?

Yours very truly,

(:%GAHh~ W. Welledo..

Jason W. Kellahin
J¥WK 88
Encl .



